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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT

OFFICEOF ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGES

In the Matter of: )
)

Delia Guadalupe Cervantes, ) HUDALJ 08-039-PF
) OGC Case No. 08-3529-PF

Respondent. )
J

SUMMARY JUDGMENT

I. Background and Procedural History

^mTTvnn ApTil 14' 20°8, the Uniled StateS DePar^ae^ ofHousing and Urban Development( HUD )instituted this action by serving an Administrative Complaint on Delia Guadalupe
Cervantes ("Respondent"), charging her with four violations of the Program Fraud Civil
Remedies Act ("PFCRA") of 1986, 31 U.S.C. §§ 3801-3812, as implemented by 24 C.F.R. Part
Zo.

On or about May 19, 2008, Respondent filed anAnswer to the Complaint, in which she
admitted to nearly all of the allegations contained therein. As aresult, on June 20, 2008 along
with other documents, HUD filed aMotion for Summary Judgment and Memorandum in support
( Motion ), and aStatement ofUndisputed Facts ("Statement").

To date, Respondent has filed no opposition to the Motion, and the time period in which
she could have filed atimely an opposition has expired. Additionally, this Tribunal's Order of
June 9, 2008 required Respondent to file aprehearing exchange on or before June 30, 2008 and
she has failed to do so. Therefore, judgment may be entered herein against the Respondent not
only on the basis of HUD's unopposed motion for summary judgment, but also on the basis of
Respondent s failure to comply with an Order issued in this proceeding. See, 24 CFR
§26.36(d).

The allegations in the Complaint are related to the same actions which were the
basis of Respondent's November 21,2006 conviction on three counts ofaiding and abetting wire
fraud, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2and 1343, as part ofascheme to defraud HUD and to induce
HUD to insure mortgages for unqualified borrowers by causing fraudulent information to be

™n« cThannS: ^ePartment ofJustice authorized HUD to issue the Complaint on March 20,
zUU8. See, HUD s Motion for Summary Judgment at 2and Exhibit 10 attached thereto.




















